

Name (*report preparer*): Katherine Pinner

Date: 2/10/2021

Name of Council/Committee/Task Force: Council of Educators (COE)

MEETINGS

Date: 2/10/2021

Conference Call In-person

Location: Conference Call

Attendance:

Chair: Dr. Glenn Sameshima

Members: Drs. Sercan Akyalcin, Anil Ardeshta, Ki Beom Kim, Thomas Kluemper, Kelton Stewart, Patrick Foley, Edmund Khoo, Lauren Wiese, John Callahan (COE Board Liaison)

Staff: Kay Pinner (COE Staff Liaison); Michelle Ritterskamp

Not Present: Wendy Chu

Guest(s):

BOT RECOMMENDATIONS

Recommendation	Responsible Party	Completion Date	Budget Implication
COE recommends Dr Anil Ardeshta to fill the position on the ADA Standards Committee on Dental Products as requested by the ADA for the term 2021-2024.	STAFF	2/28/21	N/A

DISCUSSION

Topic	Discussion	Action/Follow-up
CODA Update	<p>TOPIC COE representative to CODA reported on the January 15, 2021 CODA Ortho Review Committee meeting.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• CODA Ortho Review Committee voted to accept and recommend changes in standards. Especially of note were the revisions that called for the program requirement to insure a) a ratio of 4 to 1 resident-to-faculty for the entire program (clinical, didactic, administration and research components) and b) a ratio of 8 to 1 resident-to-faculty for clinical coverage. The Program Director shall be a <i>full-time position</i> as defined by the institution.• Proposed changes, if accepted, to go into effect in 18 months (July 2022)	Revisit

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • COE representative to CODA will report progress on Ortho Section Reivew Committee reports, surveys, and actions at the COE meeting, April 2021. <p>Update: CODA approved the Orthodontic Review Committee changes in standards during the Open Session of the Board of Commissioners' 2021 Winter Meeting on February 12, 2021. Changes will take effect July 2022 in order to give programs time to implement the new standards.</p>	
ADEA Report	<p>TOPIC Dr. Khoo discussed moving the annual ADEA Ortho awards to earlier in the year.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Recommended that the awards be announced after the Virtual ADEA Annual Session in 2021. With award submissions due by May, post submissions due in June and awards announced in October. • COE agree to the recommended change for 2021. • Revisit in October during Dr. Khoo's ADEA report to COE. 	Dr. Khoo to procced with planned date changes.
FFT Fellowship Program continuation	<p>TOPIC Dr. Callahan reported that the FFT Fellowship program continuation motion is on the February BOT agenda.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If passed by the BOT for continued funding for FY2022-2024 will move to the House for review/approval. <p>PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BOT MOTION: That the AAO continue its support of the Full-time Faculty Teaching Fellowship Award Program (Attachment A), at its current level of support, for FY2022-2024 with three, two-year funded Fellowships per year and an outcomes assessment to follow.</p>	December motion is already on file for BOT review
Match Program Sanctions	<p>TOPIC Dr. Kluemper reported on Program Match Sanctions subcommittee update.</p> <p>Discussion Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reviewed sanctions document prepared by the BOT Match Program Sanctions Task Force • The BOT Match Program Sanctions Task Force is currently seeking approval from the AAOF in order to partner on suspending funding on programs who are found in violation of NMS Agreements. • Ratification of sanctions is needed to ensure that COE can review program violations as this is an outstanding task from programs reported in 2020 and 2021. • Ratification of sanctions is needed to ensure AAO compliance with the NMS and AAO agreement. 	BOT Match Program Sanctions Task Force to oversee

	MOTION: COE ratified the proposed sanctions by the BOT's Program Match Sanctions Task Force. COE's Task Force member to vote in favor of sanctions.	
Match Program Sanctions	<p>TOPIC How to ensure that all programs abide by fair conduct regardless of whether they participate in NMS or not.</p> <p>Discussion Points</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Specific examples were cited of non-match programs playing outside behaviors that would create fairness and equity for all programs and residents. • Council stressed that sanctions only apply to programs who participate in the match. • Members discussed whether to and how to develop and enforce sanctions for non-match programs. • Council agreed that this is a very complex issue that has implications for the AAO, members, programs, and residents <p>COE moved that the Task Force representative to COE communicate a concern to the BOT Task Force Program Sanctions Chair. Outside of the Match Program Sanctions, they request that the BOT consider the larger issue of creating a "level playing field" between match and non-match programs.</p> <p>The BOT is scheduled to review the Task Force proposed Match Program Sanctions at their April meeting.</p>	BOT Match Program Sanctions Task Force to oversee
Partners in Research	<p>TOPIC Discussion on process after the roll-out of new PIR review teams in January 2021.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion on quality of PIR submissions and what new review teams should be looking for during their review. • Recommended that members use Survey Rubric developed by Dr. Stewart and Dr. Khoo. • COE to review PIR application and implement edits including investigator to (1) write an extract or methodology for their survey including purpose; goals of their survey; and any references to support their proposed survey. • AAO staff to include a list of all PIR survey titles and dates (for at least a 6-month period) for COE reviewers to ensure that similar surveys are not being sent, as well as the new rubric. 	PIR Subcommittee to propose revisions to PIR application
COE Appointment to SOE	<p>TOPIC During the October COE meeting, the COE Chair asked for a volunteer to serve on SOE leadership committee.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chair of COE to appoint a member of the Council to serve on SOE no later than the end of February. 	COE Chair to appoint member to serve on SOE

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Greater consideration will go to those who are newer to the Council as this will increase continuity and improve outcomes. 	
Speaker Clearing House	<p>TOPIC Recommendation to COE to set-up a clearing house for Ortho Programs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> COE to discuss at April meeting. 	Revisit
2021 April COE meeting	<p>TOPIC Next meeting to be virtual on April 14 at 6:00 pm CT.</p>	April Council Meeting
ADA SCDP Appointment	<p>TOPIC ADA Standards Committee on Dental Products appointment.</p> <p>The ADA requests an appointment to the ADA Standards Committee on Dental Products. The appointment will run from 2021-2024. A member of the Council on Orthodontic Education typically fills this appointment.</p> <p>The ADA Standards Committee on Dental Products meeting will be held June 19-21, just prior to the AADR Meeting. The ADA requests AAO representation at this vitally important meeting for both national and international dental standards development. Updates on whether the meeting will be in person or virtual will be forthcoming.</p> <p>MOTION: COE recommends Dr Anil Ardesbna to fill the position on the ADA Standards Committee on Dental Products as requested by the ADA for the term 2021-2024.</p>	BOT Motion

Future Reference or Archive

The council would like to retain these items for future reference or for archive.